
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: McColeman, Phil - M.P. <phil.mccoleman@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: July 21, 2020 12:01 PM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: PSPC Question - government contracts

Thank you very much, Dove and Tyler.

Hope you have a great week!

Darian

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Sent: July 21, 2020 12:00 PM
To: McColeman, Phil - M.P. <phil.mccoleman@parl.gc.ca>
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: PSPC Question - government contracts

Good Afternoon Darian,

Unfortunately there is no mechanism for your constituent to be able to procure directly from the government.

Of note, we launched the federal Supply Hub to bring together available resources for organizations buying and selling
personal protective equipment (PPE).

The Supply Hub will connect Canadian organizations from coast to coast to coast with federal, provincial, territorial and
other resources and information about PPE, including consumer guidance. As Public Services and Canada (PSPC)
continues to engage with our partners and advisory groups, the hub will evolve to include additional resources.

Links to the Supply Hub can be found here: https://www.canada.ca/en/public-services-procurement/services/buying-
selling-personal-protective-equipment-covid-19-overview.html 

Thanks

Tyler

Tyler Freeman

Special Assistant to the Minister
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement

Adjoint spécial de la ministre
Adjoint exécutif du chef de cabinet
Cabinet de la Ministre des Services publics et de l'Approvisionnement
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From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: July 21, 2020 11:46 AM
To: McColeman, Phil - M.P. <phil.mccoleman@parl.gc.ca>
Cc: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: PSPC Question - government contracts

Hi Darian:

Adding my colleague Tyler who can provide input.

Dove

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca 

From: McColeman, Phil - M.P. [mailto:phil.mccoleman@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: July-21-20 11:41 AM
To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: PSPC Question - government contracts
Importance: High

Good Morning,

I’m writing to follow-up on the inquiry below, to see if you had any information as to whether private companies can
participate in government contracts for COVID-19 supplies.

Thank you,
Darian Mills
Members Assistant
Phil McColeman, MP Brantford-Brant
519-754-4300

From: McColeman, Phil - M.P. <phil.mccoleman@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: July 10, 2020 2:39 PM
To: Anthony.laporte@canada.ca; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: PSPC Question - government contracts
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

We have been approached by a constituent, who has inquired if there are any government contracts for masks, shields,
gloves, goggles, thermometers and gowns, that private companies can participate in?

Please see the email string below for clarification and more details.

Are you able to provide any information on this inquiry?
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Thank you,
Darian Mills
Members Assistant
Phil McColeman, MP Brantford-Brant
519-754-4300

From: Steve Masschaele <stevem@stevansinc.com>
Date: July 10, 2020 at 2:27:01 PM EDT
To: McColeman, Phil - M.P. <phil.mccoleman@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Stevans

Hi Darian,

Thanks, the message you sent me below is for a company that wants to supply
product to the Govt.

I am asking if the govt in its procurement process for obtaining PPE from
inside or outside of the country has a system in place to allow private
companies to participate in prices/products that the govt is already set up
to do.

For example if the govt has purchased disposable masks can a company like
mine participate and take advantage of the Govt buying power and contracts.

s

 Original Message 
From: phil.mccoleman@parl.gc.ca [mailto:phil.mccoleman@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:12 PM
To: stevem@stevansinc.com
Subject: RE: Stevans

Good Afternoon Steve,

Thank you for reaching out.

On March 12, the Government of Canada issued a called to suppliers to find
out what goods and services they could provide to support Canada's response
to COVID-19. Over 26,000 submissions were received. As a result, the
government was able to secure and distribute the PPE and medical supplies
that were most immediately required. The call to suppliers is now closed.
However, goods and services for COVID-19 requirements will be procured
through tender opportunities posted on the buyandsell.gc.ca website.

For more information you can visit:
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/supplying-goods-and-services-in-support-of-canada-s 
-response-to-covid-19

The Government of Ontario has also established a webpage where you can
submit your proposal to supply emergency products to help fight the
coronavirus. Please visit the following link for more information:
https://covid-19.ontario.ca/how-your-organization-can-help-fight-coronavirus
/#supply-products

I hope this information is helpful.
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If you have any further questions, please don't hesitate to contact us
again.

Thank you,
Darian Mills
Office of Phil McColeman
MP Brantford-Brant
519-754-4300

From: Steve Masschaele <stevem@stevansinc.com>
Date: July 10, 2020 at 1:42:33 PM EDT
To: McColeman, Phil - M.P. <phil.mccoleman@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Stevans

Hi Darian,

You helped me out with getting a container released with PPE (isolation
gowns) last month. We work exclusively in the healthcare field. Our
customers are Long term care and retirement homes. One of our corporate
clients is setting up a pandemic supply source and have asked us if we can
provide items (ones that we normally don't do).

Masks, shields, N95 masks, gloves, goggles, thermometers, disposable
isolation gowns.

Do you know if there are govt contracts for these items that we can
participate in?

Thanks,

Steve
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